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Hr., F. J Pannoni

Chief, Purchasing Divisieon
Danariment of Managewment and Sudget
Stavens T. tlason Buiiding

Lansing, Michigan 43313

Dear Mr. Pannonti:

This Tatzaer is in voply o your correspendenca of February 7,
1974 in which you ask whether mattrass covers manufaciured by
ifichigan Stata Indusiries Division of fhe Deg ar'ﬁPHC st Corractions
must comply with the flammability standards jssued under the
Flammable Fabrics Act.

Although the Commission has issued a “Standard for the

Flammability of iatiresses” (copy enclosad), that Standard dess
t partain to "matirsss covers.” Saction .5 of th2 Standard,

hoviavar, does include "matiress pads® which ara th2 thin, flat
mats or cushions used on ton of a mattrass. 17 a fhattrass cover”

is the same thing as a "matirass pad” 1t would be required to
comply with the Standard. '

A cony of tha Flammablia Fabrics Act is enclosad for your
convenisnca. In addition, w2 are referring your name to our
mailing Tist unit and have raquested that you roeceive approoriate
rotices of Commission activitias, includlng the gromuigalion o7
product safaty siandards under the Consumer Product Sataiy Act
(15 U.S.C, 2052 et z=q,). If I cap be of further assisiance,
pleasa do not hesitata to contact we.
Sincaraly
Michaal A. Srown
Genaral Counsel )
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